
John 8. 
To "siott ~ennings': <~Jenning$@gwb43.com> 

HO~~O~/AICO/GSF?GOV cc 

01/26/2007 01:27 PM bcc . . 

Subject . Fie: today's. meeting at GSAR 

. . . . .  . . 
Do you know where the room is? we .can ,come and get. you if needed. .,, 

- - - - -  . . 
Original Message - - - - -  

From: "Scott Jennings" [S;iennings@gwb43 .corn1 . ' 

Sent: 01/26/2007 01:23 PM . . 
To: John Horton 
Subject: Re: today's rneet4ng at GSA : 

Cool- we are here. 

Criginn? Xersage- - - - -  
F r r ; ! ( .  tchn . ~ ~ O S L O ~  .. B: 
Tc: S C O Z r  ;t?.n:nqL 
Sent: Fri Jan 26-12.:.59:26 2007 
Subject: today's meeting at .GSA . . 

Scott: 

we are excited about you coming to GSA at 1:30 today - as Jocelyn may have 
told you, we are meeting in room 5141. 

Just a little note for you to think about, for, your talk with the team here - I 
think you could really help us out with morale issues by talring a -second to 
give encouragement to our political ream, .especially the Admin2strator - 
Lurita Doan. she has been beatup pretty badly in the press because of 
internal leaks and the,DC nasty gamestliat are bei'ng played on the Hill and 
inside GSA career ranks, and some words of support and/or'encouragement to her 
leadership from you would really go a long way..:. it looks to be a tough two 
years with the stakeholders on the g l l ,  and would be good to hear some 
positive words from the WH - 

See you in a few! 

PRODUCED IN RESPONSE TO COf4MITTEE DOCUMENT REQUEST DATED MARCH 6,2007. MAY BE SUBJECT 
TO PRIVILEGE OR OTHER EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE. DO NOT RELEASE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN 
AUTHORIZATION FROM GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION. 



"Jocelyn Webster " To tessa.truesdell- 

<jweMer@~wb43.com> cc 

01/19/2007 02:39 PM bcc 

Subject FW: 

Please do not email this out or let people see it. It is a close hold and we're not supposed to be emaiiing 

- 
it around. Thanks! Posl Eieclion Presentalion.pp1 

PRODUCED IN RESPONSE TO CONlMlTTEE DOCUMENT REQUEST DATED MARCH 6,2007. MAY BE SUEJECT 
TO PRIVILEGE OR OTHER EXEMPTION FROM DISCLOSURE. DO NOT RELEASE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN 
AUTHORIZATION FROM GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION. 


